Rachel Monaghan :

From: Hetty Johnston <hj@ bravehearts.org.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 2:09 PM

To: Hetty Johnston; Chief Justice Carmody
Subject: RE: Hi from Hetty

Perhaps Judge Orazio {Ray) Rinaudo might also be interested?
Kind regards,

Hetty Johnston AM
Founder & CED

" Bravehearts Inc
www.bravehearts.org.au

2015 Queensland Australian of the Year

From: Hetty Johnston

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 1:37 PM

To: ’ChiefJustice.Carmody@courts.qld.gov.au‘
Subject: Hi from Hetty

Hi Tim,
I hope you are well.

You may recall when we last met at your office that | discussed HubCare - 3 new machine learning / anaiytics
response to child protection that can save the gov 80% in staff admin costs alone let alone the benefit to

kids. Chief scientist at CSIRO now works with them — UQ also. You need to hear about this because it fits perfectly
with the recommendations of the Carmody Inquiry (1 am sure you know the one ©). Tim, Ruby and lan are coming

to Qld on 15" April to meet with Government on 16%. | was hoping if they got here a day earlier, so 15™ April, they
(and i) could meet with you. Is that possible? please.

Kind Regards,

Hetty Johnston AM

Founder & CEO

2015 Queensland Australian of the Year

2015 Inducted to the Logan Wall of Acclaim

Justice of the Peace (Qualified), JP (Qual)

Member of the International Society for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect (ISPCAN)
Member Australian Government Cyber-Safety Working Party

Member Qld Government Child & Family Reform Stakeholder Advisory Group
Fellow of the Australian Institute of Community Practice and Governance
Member Australian Institute of Company Directors, (MAICD)

2014 Member of the Order of Australia, (AM)

2014 USA Wall Street Journals Women of Note ‘

2013 Ernst & Young Social Entrepreneur of the Year (Nthrn Region)

2013 Financial Review & Wesipac Top 100 Women of Influence

2013 YWCA 125 Leading Women

2012 Finalist Telstra Business Womens Awards

2010 Paul Harris F. ellowship - Rotary International
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2009 Toastmasters International Communication and Leadership Award
2006 Finalist Australian of the Year (Qld)

2004 Ausiralian Lawyers Alliance Civil Justice Award
2003 Australian Lawyers Allignee Civil Justice Award

Bravehearts Inc. | PO Box 575, Arundel BC, QLD 4214
Phone: (07) 5552 3000 | Fax: (07) 5552 3088 | bravehearts.org.au
QLD » NSW e VIC ¢ TAS

Bravehearts®

Educdte. Empower Prolac!

O Kics Educate, Empower, Profect Our Kids ’

bravehearts.org.au

IMPORTANT

This emait and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged In which case neither is Intended to be walved. if you have received this message In error, please notify us and

remove it from your system. 1t is yourresponsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before apening or sending thern on. Bravehearts Inc. operates under an Article
of Assaciation, is operated by & Board of Management and is assisted by a professional Advisory Committee. We are registered under the Collections Act 1566; ABN and GST
registered (41 496 913 830, are a registered Charity and are reglstered with the ATC as a

DGR {Deductible Glft Reclpient), For more information about us and our work In the
community, visit our website at W.bmvehgam.gr&au

&% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Chief Justice's Engagements Calendar .
LRV} SUPREME COURT OF
QUEENSLAND

Weak 12-18 April 2015

e TSR LS e R R e R R AT R R A
e T R e

RSN e

3pm
"Inspire U Law Camp” informatlon session
TC Belrne School of Law in conjunction with the

Aboriginal and Torres Stralt Islander Studias Unit, Unlversily of Queensland

9am
Meating of the Judges of both Divislons of the Court

Acting Governors of Queensland

2:30pm ) ’ T
N Meating
Bravehearts Inc

Chief Justice Duties, Admin and Judgment Writing

Acting Governor of Quseenstand

R Ciiof Justice Dutles, Admin and Judgment Willing

Back io fop
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Print Arficle: Tougher laws could Jead sex offenders to kill victims: Daniel Morcombe. . Page 1 of 2

smh.com.ay
The Sudmeg Forning Herald

& Print this article | &3 Close this window

Tougher laws could lead sex offenders to Kill victims: Daniel
Morcombe judge

Published: March 14,2014 - 4:58pM

* Live blog: as it bappened

* Cowen sentenced
* Police defend 10-vear investigation

* Inside nolice operation

The judge in the Danjel Morcombe murder trial says the case highlights arguments against tougher sentences for
sex offenders.

Justice Roslyn Atkins

0n says she is concerned harsher Jail terms would act as a "
to kill their victims.

perverse incentive” to offenders

The Newman government has introduced some of the country'

§ toughest child sex-offender laws since it came to
power, including life Imprisonment with a 20-year non-parole

period for serious repeat offenders.
Murderers face the Same minimum sentence,

The judge made her comments on Friday, just before seqte

neing Daniel's killer Brett Peter Cowan, 44, o life
imprisonment including 20 years without parole. '

"And if the sentence for a sex offence is the same as the sentence for a murder, my concern is that it would act as
@ perverse incentive to offeaders to kil Victims.

"Killing a victim is worse than sexual offending against a victim and this case is

Cowan had two convi
Sunshine Coast.

an example of that" _
ctions for molesting children before 2003, when he abducted and killed Daniel, 13, on the

His more recent before that was in |

994 when he was sentenced to seven years' imprisonment for the horrific
Sexual assault of a six-year-old boy.

The former tow-truck driver served only half that term.
Tough stance to continge: A-G

Queensland Attorney-

General Jarrod Bleijie said the government would continue to take the toughest stance on
child-sex offenders.

"Everything we have done has been about preventing other families from going through what the Morcombes
have had to endure,” he said in a statement.

"We want Queensland to be the safest
vulnerable in our Community,”

Cowan, a father of three, was also sentenced on Friday to three-and-a-half years' jail for indecently dealing with
Daniel and two years for interfering with his corpse, o be served concurrently with his murder sentence.

Place to raise a child and we will do whatever we can to Pprotect the most

http://Www.smh_com,au/acﬁarflpl;i%alrg%e?idfﬁféﬁ% - Page 41 16/04/2015
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Print Article: Tougher laws could lead sex offenders to kill victims: Daniel Morcombe... Page2 of 2

The judge was required to sentence Cowan 1o a non-parole period of at least 15 years, but said she felt Cowan's
crimes warranted a harsher penalty.

"Everything about what you did to that child was horrific and disgraceful,"” she told Cowan in the Brisbane
courtroom.

"This is not just a murder, but a terrible murder. It has had widespread and shocking impacts."

The judge said Cowan had never shown any remorse for what he did, apart from feeling sorry for himself.

She added that his opportunistic offending

in broad daylight drove "fear into the hearts" of everyone in the
community.

Child protection advocate Hetty Johuston said Queensland Jaws needed to be changed to make it easier for
Judges to sentence paedophiles to even harsher sentences.

"This man should never, ever see the light of day again and whatever happened today should have made sure
that sealed it," she told reporters outside court.

"I would have liked to have seen him Just [get] life [for] life - you know, 50 years, 100 years no parole, just
never let him out.”

We waiting for a bus at Woombye tirthe-Sunshine. Coast on December 7, 2003.

His remains were found in bushland at the Glass House Mountzains in the Sunshine Coast binterland in August
and September 2011.

Daniel's parents, Bruce and Denise Morcombe, now child safety campaigners, were not in court, choosing to
attend a fund-raiser instead.

Reward Morcombe officers: Newman

Queensland Premier Campbell Newman says the undercover police officers who brought Daniel's murderer to
Justice should be rewarded.
The prosecution case succeeded after jurors were shown footage

of Cowan confessing to the killing of 13-year-
old Daniel in the presence of undercover police officers posing

as members of a national criminal syndicate.

Asked if these officers needed to be rewarded for their undercover work in 2011, Mr Newman agreed.

"There are many ways that they can be acknowledged and rewarded for their efforts,” the Premier told reporters
in Houston, Texas.

"Just getting this result, having the satisfaction of bringing a predator like this to justice is reward enough for
their great efforts."
But Police Commissioner Tan Stewart,

who decides such rewards, expressed dismay that undercover police
methods needed to be aired before aj

ury to secure Cowan's conviction.
"The more widely it's known, the less effective it becomes,”
AAP

Mr Stewart told reporters in Brisbane.

This story was found ar: http/rwww.smh.com m/nmz‘onthougha-—laws—could-lead—szx-ojj’mdas—:o—ﬁﬂ-vfcﬁmdmid—
miorcombe-judge-20140314-34rv0. himi
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Daniel Morcombe’s killer sentenced to life, with no parole for 20 years | Australia ne... Page 1 of 2

+zguardian

Daniel Morcombe’s killer sentenced to life,
with no parole for 20 years

Judge says Brett Peter Cowan's ‘"horrific and disgraceful’ murder of schoolboy had driven ‘fear
into the hearts’ of the community -

Australian Associated Press
Friday 14 March 2014 15.38 AEDT

Serial paedophile Brett Peter Cowan has be

en sentenced to life in prison, with a non-
parole period of 20 years, for murdering S

unshine Coast schoolboy Daniel Morcombe.

The 44-year-old father of thr

ee was also sentenced on Friday for indecently dealing
with Daniel, 13, and interfe

ring with his corpse in December 2003.

Supreme court justice Roslyn Atkinson was
parole period of at least 1
harsher penalty.

required to sentence Cowan to a non-
5 years, but said she felt Cowan’s crimes warranted a

“Everything about what you did to that child was horrific and disgraceful,” she told
Cowan in the Brisbane courtroom.

“This is not just a murder, but a terrible murder. It has had widespread and shocking
impacts.”

Atkinson said Cowan had been jailed twice before for molesting young boys in
circumstances eerily similar to Daniel’s disappearance.

“Whenever anyone is considering the prospect of granting you parole in the future

they should mark my words that you are a convincing, plausible and adaptable liar,
and prepared to lie to advance your own interests,” she said.

The justice said Cowan had never shown any remorse for what he did, apart from
feeling sorry for himself.

She added that his opportunistic offending in broad daylight drove “fear into the
hearts” of everyone in the community.

Daniel’s parents, Bruce and Denise Morcombe, now child safety campaigners, were
not in court, choosing to attend a fundraiser instead.

Cowan was also sentenced to three-and-a-

Daniel and two years for interfering with
his murder sentence. '

half years’ jail for indecently dealing vgith
his corpse, to be served concurrently with

http:lfwww.theguardian.quﬁ/%@ﬂ‘parfFli’rb@e‘[-mcﬁéag@—lé&r-semenced-ﬁfe 16/04/2015
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... Y&arIs no parole, just never Jet him out.”

Danie] Morcombe’s killer sentenced to life, with no parole for 20 years | Australiane... Page?2 of 2

The former tow truck driver has already spent two
arrest in August 2011 ‘

Child protection advocate Hetty Johnston said Queensland laws needed to be
ch

anged to make it easier for judges to sentence paedophiles to even harsher
sentences,

-and-a-half years in prison since his

“This man should never, ever see the

ight of day again and whatever happened today
should have made sure that sealed it,”

she told reporters outside court.

“Iwould have liked to have seen him just [get] life [for] life - you know, 50 years, 100

rm - .___--"M
Darifel vitished while waiting for a bus at Woombye on the Sunshine Coast on 7
December, 2003. -

His remains were found in bushland at the Glass House Mountains in the Sunshine
Coast hinterland in August and September, 2011.

Cowan had previously been jailed for Sex crimes against young boys in Brisbane aqd
Darwin in 1987 ang 1993, and had a history of molesting children dating back to his
teen years. _

More news
Topics

Crime - Australia
Queensland
Child protection

htp:f/WWW-theguardianconﬁvialdc}%afgsaffypi?@@qlmﬁ@g@msememed-ﬁfe 16/04/2015 NP_



‘Daniel would be alive today if it were not for the system' | Sunshine Coast Daily Page 1 of1

'Daniel would be alive today if it were not for the system
E Adzm Davies | 13th Mar 2014 5:32 py

Bravehearis founder Hey Jahnsto

n speaks to the medla after Brer Peter Cowan was foynd £ulity of murdering
Sunshine Coast boy Danlel Moreombe.

Pavid Stuare

BRAVEHEARTS foundar Hetty Johnston 5ays Daniel Morcombe would stif) be alive today if it were not for a system that put the civii liberties of
convicted sex offenders first and foremaost.

The child safety advocare has called for legislative changes to be introduced to keep sex offenders behind bars indefinitely,
Daniel Morcombe was abducted and killed in December 2003.
His remains were located mare than a decade Jater,

Judge considers sentence against Daniel's vile killer

Cowan's sordid ceiminai p

Ms Johnsten sald, outside the Brisbare Supreme Courz on Thursday, the guilty verdict should be 3 catalyst for change to ensure Danlel Morcombe
had an everlasting legacy.

35t was read out in court including to convicion for chlld sex offencas,

"If there is any doubt that these type of people could reoffend then they should not be released," she said. 4
"Ifthat happened in this case Danlel would still be alive woday.

"These offenders are released from our ©ourts on a daily basls and it must stop.
“Little lives like Danlel's would nat have 1o be lost on th
"Daniel did not have to die. He should be here tada
Top cop delighted at Cowan decision

@ mantie of the civil rights of convicted sax offenders,
y if the system got it right.”

Ms Johnston said every Queensiander owed a massive debt to the Morcombe family.
"Every parent and every grandparent owes the Merecombe family,

and Daniel, so much,” she sald,
"Through their pain, suffering and resilience every child in this co

untry will be safer.”

~USTRALIAN i
. REGIONAL%
MED1A

3
AU}?E‘-GRT%%ANL SRS T Sunshine Coase Mawepaper Compae, Pty L 2% Unauthoris2d reps outurtlon is prohibired under the taws of Austraia and by international
s
MED?A udaTy, ‘
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Morcombes and Bravehearts forge links | Sunshine Coast Daily

Page 1 of 2

Morcombes and Bravehearts forge links

ﬂ nfugz [ 15t Feb 2013 5:45 AM

Patron of the Danlet Mortombe Foundation Bob Atkinson, Denise Morcomba of the Saclel Morcombe Faundaton,

Bravehearts executive director Hetty Jehnsten and Bruce Morcombe bf the Danlel Morcombe Foundatlon unite.
D3rryn Smith

MORE children suffering from sexual

on the Sunshine Coast as the D
Its wings.

assault wilt be able to seek help
anlel Morcombe Foundation spreads
———

The foundatien has paired up with national child protect]
Coast and four days at Bravehearts’ new Strathpine office. The first
dlient will be seen next weelk.

Bravehearts founder and executive diractor Hetty Johnston said the

service would provide tounselling to some of the mast vulnerable
members of the community.

"One in five children are sexually assaulted before they turn 18,” she
said.

Ms Joknston said the Coast and northside of Brisbane had sight of the
top 10 suburbs in Queensland for police refarrals.

"We needed to be here. The demand is here,"” she sald.
Ms Johnston said there were 36 people on Bravehears'

waiting list at both locations and the new counsellor wo
15 clients a week,

counselling
uld see at least

"We expect the demand o outstrip that very quickly, but it's 15 kids a
week who are not going to have to endure the kind of suffering they
now do,” she said.

"Those children who dont getthat
bali and chain around the ankle.

"They're the children that end up delng drugs or committing suicide
and we need to help thase children.”

professional help, they've gotthe

LIISTD AL AN DR
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Bravehearts and Daniel Morcombe Foundation join forces to help Aussie kids
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Bravehearts and Daniel Morcombe FoundationFIEN ERN¢T)  wiws !
join forces to help Aussie kids

Bravehearts has answereq community calls to boost its counsa;

Ing sanvices on the Sunshine Coast and Strathplng with help
rom ths Danlel Morcombs Foundatien,

Ior 10 waork one-day-perweek 2t the
Danlel Marcombe Foundation's new locstion
at The Elg Pineapple complex fram aed wosk
and four days st Bravehesrs new Srathpine
cffice, due to open on February 11,

The Danlal Morcombe Foundatien approgched
Bravehearts Founder and Executive Director §
Hetty Johnston In 2012 @ &plare the
possiblity of sharing Imperant resourees and
togather making 2 sign¥Mcant dent In the
waling perog experlenced by victms of child
sexal assaull

'Tmslsamﬂedappmamrneomba&dﬁld
Seozal assaylt and helping Bravehsarts o
reach mare kids was a no-bralner,” said Brucs Morcambe.

*Being Independant remalns kmportant 1 each organlsatorn,
making every dollar sount.”

but reducing duplicaton and back.and costs is fundamental to

Denlse Marcombe sald it Is gralifying to support the Surshine Coast community with 2 new and much needed senvice, as the
communtty had bean o supporive of the Danlel Morcambe Foundmion.

“This joins inldadve wil give cost-ettective frontine suppont 1o children and we commend Hetty Johnston and Braveheants for the
Intportam work they do In the communtty,” she said, ’

Bravehenrts’ Hetly Johnston sald the new sapvice would provide vital counselling 1b soms of the mast vulnerable members of the
community,

"The Daniel Mercombe Foundaton's funding will aliow cur new fulktime Bravehearts counselior 1 reach 15 iids azeh week
AcTess the two locations,” sald Ma Johnston,

“This Foundaton campalgrs trelessly for child sofe
Werking together tb make Australiz the sfest
assauit In our soclety,*

ty and supperting vialmsourimaandwa{hankmfwmelrgmmw.
p!aceinlhumﬂdbmkeamﬂdbannmublgmpmﬂmpp(ngdﬂldsm

Bravehsars Counsaling Service [s the Queenstand Palice

oreferred provider of support for these affected by chld sexual
assault,

There are curenty 36 people on Tie waltng llst at Strathpine and tha Sunshine Coast. The narth slde of Brishane represents
elght aut of the top 10 suburbs In Queensiand for poffee mfamats.

Bravehearty' Th sald the appol, of a new )

wauld nelp to reduce waking tmes, but
conceded chalienges ahead fellowing 2 300 per cent spike in enquifies since the Fedaral Governmers announced Its Royal
Cammissten in to child atuse,

P Servicas M

“We are at breaking peint and this will take Same pressure: Off a5 we seek 10 reach more peeple on e Sunshine Coast with our
Servicss,"” she said,

“Tha Royal Commission s having a real impace en survivors of ehild sexual assault itls ghing many the canfidence 1o break tha
Silenco and tell their slores, and we expoct 3 canstant flow-on effect as those prople seek our counselting servicas.

“Bravehszns sels the d In the provision of ic serdces and support to children and young pecple,
dults and non-offend\ng farmily members sffected by ehld sexusl assaun®

Bravehearts Counaeling Service consists of psychoiogists and counseliors whe spedallse In assisting chlldren and families to
everceme trauma by using evidence-based Inter and best . The senvdcos do not Investigate child sexual assault,
but focus en working with ehildren and famllles to manage psychelogical symptoms that have resutted from this eime.

Research shows that 1 In 5 Australlen chligren will bo sexually assaulted befors the ageof 18,

In Octodier 2012, Bravehearts Lunched is breaktirough 3 Plors t Prevenden srategy — Educae, Empewer, Protect — sofid
foundations 1o m!dngmﬁ:meufe.ﬁphwlanwundmnbea child by 2020,

httP://bm"eheaﬂS-Ofg-awlﬁgﬁfbm%t?-apqgc}fé@@or@a@g%ﬁon-join—fo.... 16/04/2015
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Rachel Monaghan | _

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent; Wednesday, 15 April 2015 1:16 PM

To: Law Courts Security

Cc: Julie Harris

Subject: Visit to the Chief Justice - today, 15 April at 2:30pm
Dear Team,

Can | please advise that Ms Hetty Johnston from Bravehearts accompanied by two others will be visiting with the
Chief Justice today at 2:30pm.

If you could please phone me upon their arrival and | will escort them to the Chief Justice’s chambers.

Thank you for your assistance as always.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensiand

Level 18, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +81 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Rachel.Monaghan@justice.qld.gov.au

. .
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Rachel Monaghan

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent; Tuesday, 14 April 2015 3:58 PM

To: Lee Williams

Attachments: cj-engagements-template 12-18 April 2015.doc
Dear Lee,

|NP_49-Sch4 |

Could | please ask that you upload the attached for this week (using correct colour coding and wording as per
usual). Thanks Lee,

Also a change to the court calendar — Week commencing 20 April will now be red in colour with wording
“APPLICATIONS” .

Thanks Lee for your assistance as always.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth 1l Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

{PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +B81 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206
‘Email: Rachel.Monaghan@justice.qld.gov.au

1
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Chief Justice’s Engagements Calendar

SUPREME COURT OF
QUEENSLAND

Week 12-18 April 2015

.Dmmnmum.n.: - ; - : eBe o . -

3pm
“Inspire U Law Camp” information session
TC Beirne School of Law in conjunction with the Aboriginal and Tarres Strait Islander Studies Unit, University of Queensland

- Tuesday -

9am
Meeting of the Judges of both Divisions of the Court.

‘Wednesday.

Thursday . 9am
S Meeting

Executive Director

Supreme, District and Land Courts' Service

2:30pm
Meeting
Bravehearts Inc

Friday

mﬂ:amw

I Acting Governor of Queensland
Court

NP_R
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Rachel Monaﬂhan '

From: Rache! Monaghan

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2015 9:23 AM

To: ‘Jo Compagne'

Cc: Joanne Vogel

Subject: Meeting 2:30pm Wednesday 15 April 2015
Dear Jo,

{ have spoken to the Chief Magistrate, Judge Rinaudo and His Honour mentioned that he could possibly telephone
link from Mount Isa for the meeting if that is a viable option or meet on Thursday 16 April morning in His Honour’s
chambers.

Would you mind checking with Ms Johnston which might be the most suitable? If a meeting on 16 April is most
suitable could you please liaise with Joanne Vogel, who | have cc’ed on this email, Joanne is the Chief Magistrate’s
EA.

Thanks Jo.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth || Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +617 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Rachel Monaghan@justice qld.gov.au

From: Jo Compagne [mailto:pa@bravehearts.org.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 11:28 AM

To: Rachel Monaghan

Subject: RE: Meeting 2:30pm Wednesday 15 April 2015

Wonderful Rachel! @ | will send the diary invite in a moment! Thank you so much for organising!

Kind Regards,

Jo Compagne :
Executive Assistant to Hetty Johnston AM
National Grants Coordinator

Bravehearts Inc | PO Box 575, Arundel BC, QLD 4214
Phone: (07) 5552 3000 | Fax: (07) 5552 3088 | bravehearts.org.au

QLD « NSW  VIC ¢ TAS
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Bravehearts'

Edusate Empower Protest
Our Klds

Educate Empower ProtectOuw ths
bravehearts.org.au

IMPORTANT
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged in which case neither is intended to be walved. If you have recelved this message in error, please notify us and reméve
system. it is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Bravehearts (nc. operates under an Article of Association, is operate;ﬁ by .
Management and is assisted by a professional Advisory Committee. We are registered under the Collections Act 1966; ABN and GST registered (41 496 913 860), are a registered Charity and :
the ATO as a DGR (Deductible Gift Recipient). For more information about us and our work In the community, visit our website at www.bravehearts.org.au

g Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Rachel Monaghan [mailto:Rachel.Monaghan@justice.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 11:26 AM

To: Jo Compagne
Subject: Meeting 2:30pm Wednesday 15 April 2015

Dear Jo,

As discussed if you could please send meeting request to chiefjustice.carmody@courts.qld.gov.au —for 2:30pm in
the Chief Justice’s chambers (please see address below in my signature stamp).

At this stage Judge Rinaudo, Chief Magistrate of Queensland has advised His Honour is unavailable as he will be in
Mount Isa Court. If that changes His Honour will let the Chief Justice know.

On arrival please see security and they will phone me and | will come down to greet Ms Johnston or alternatively Ms
Johnston can phone me on 3247 4279,

Thanks Jo.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth Il Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, Q1.D, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +61 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Rachel. Monaghan@justice.qld.gov.au
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.,
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinioﬁs of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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This email was scanned by BitDefender.
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Rachel Monaﬂhan { : :

From: Chief Magistrate Rinaudo
Sent: Thursday, 2 Aprif 2015 7:58 AM
To: ; Rachel Monaghan

Subject: RE: Meeting 15 April 2015
Rachel,

Please inform the CJ that | do not get back from Mt Isa until late that night.
tam free on 16", but sitting in Caloundra on 17%.

Let me know.

Best regards.

Judge Orazio {Ray) Rinaudo
Chief Magistrate

Level 10, 363 George Street
Brisbane, Qid 4000

GPO Box 1649

Brisbane Q 4001

PH: (07) 32474599

Fax: (07) 32200088

Mobile: 0477740989

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 12:35 PM
To: Chief Magistrate Rinaudo

Cc: Joanne Vogel

Subject: Meeting 15 April 2015

Dear Judge Rinaudo,

The meeting with Bravehearts has been scheduled for Wednesday 15 April at 2:30pm. The Chief Justice looks
forward to your attendance if your Mount Isa date changes.

Thank you Judge.

Kind regards,

Rache! Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth It Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone: +61 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206

Email: Rachel.Monaghan@iustice.gld.gov.au
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From: Chief Magistrate Rinaudo

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 12:04 PM
Ta: Rachel Monaghan

Subject: RE: Meeting 15 April 2015

Dear Rachel,

Would you kindly let the CJ know that | will most likely be in Mt Isa that day. If the case in Mt Isa is put off | will let
you know (I have a review on 31 March 2015) and will be there.

Regards.

Judge Orazio (Ray) Rinaudo
Chief Magistrate

Level 10, 363 George Street
Brisbane, Qld 4000

GPO Box 1649

Brisbane Q 4001

PH: {(07) 32474599

Fax: {07) 32200088

Mobile: 0477740989

From: Rachel Monaghan

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 9:51 A
To: Chief Magistrate Rinaudo '
Subject: Meeting 15 April 2015

Dear Judge Rinaudo,

The Chief Justice has asked if | could please check your availability to attend a meeting on 15 April 2015, from
approximately 10am, with Ms Johnston on the subject contained in Ms Johnston’s email below.

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

Telephone: +61 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4208

Email: Rachel.Monaghan@iustice.gld.gov.au

From: Hetty Johnston [mailto:hi@bravehearts.org.ay]

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 2:09 PM
To: Hetty Johnston; Chief Justice Carmody
Subject: RE: Hi from Hetty

Perhaps Judge Orazio (Ray) Rinaddo might also be interested?
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Kind regards,

Hetty Johnston AM
Founder & CEQ
Bravehearts Inc

www.bravehearts.org.au
2015 Queensland Australian of the Year

From: Hetty Johnston

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2015 1:37 PM

To: 'Chief]ustice.Carmody@courts.qu.gov.au'
Subject: Hi from Hetty

Hi Tim,
I hope you are well.

You may recall when we last met at your office that | discussed HubCare - a new machine learning / analytics
response to child protection that can save the gov 80% in staff admin costs alone {et alone the benefit to

kids. Chief scientist at CSIRO now works with them — UQalso. You need to hear about this because it fits perfectly
with the recommendations of the Carmody Inquiry {1 am sure you know the one ©). Tim, Ruby and lan are coming
to Qld on 15™ April to meet with Government on 16", | was hoping if they got here a day earlier, so 15™ April, they
{and i) could meet with you. Is that possible? please.

Kind Regards,

Hetty Johnston AM
Founder & CEQ

2015 Queensland Australian of the Year

2015 Inducted to the Logan Wall of Acclaim

Justice of the Peace (Qualified), JP {Qual)

Member of the International Society for the Prevention of Child Abuse and Neglect (ISPCAN)
Member Australian Government Cyber-Safety Working Party

Member Qld Government Child & F. amily Reform Stakeholder Advisory Group
Fellow of the Australian Institute of Community Practice and Governance
Member Australian Institute of Company Directors, (MAICD)

2014 Member of the Order of Australia, {AM)

2014 USA Wall Street Journals Women of Note

2013 Ernst & Young Social Entrepreneur of the Year (Nthrn Region)

2013 Financial Review & Westpac Top 100 Women of Influence

2013 YWCA ~125 Leading Women

2012 Finalist Telstra Business Womens Awards

2010 Paul Harris Fellowship - Rotary International

2009 Toastmasters International Communication and Leadership Award

2006 Finalist Australian of the Year (Old)

2004 Australian Lawyers Alliance Civil Justice Award

2003 Australian Lawyers Alliance Civil Justice Award

Bravehearts Inc. | PO Box 575, Arundel BC, QLD 4214

Phone: (07) 5552 3000 | Fax: (07) 5552 3088 | bravehearts.org.au
QLD e NSW « VIC ¢ TAS
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Brave éart.s”" - Wi,

Fevcate Empower Prolect Educate, Empower, Protect Out Kids
bravehearts.org.au

IMPORYANT

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged in which case neither is Intended to be waived. If you have received thls message in error, please notify us and
remove It from your system. It Is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Bravehearts Inc. operates under an Artlcle
of Assaclation, is operated by a Board of Management and is assisted by a professional Advisory Committee. We are registered under the Collections Act 1966; ABN and GST
registered (41 496 913 BI0), are a registered Charfty and are registered with the ATO as a DGR {Deductible Gift Recipient}. For more infarmation about us and our work In the

community, vislt our website at www.bravehearts.org.au

&3 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mall
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Rachel Monaahan |

From: Rachel Monaghan on behalf of Chief Justice Carmody

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 11:46 AM

To: Hetty Johnston

Subject: Accepted: Meeting with His Honour Chief Justice Tim Carmody, Hetty Johnston AM

(Founder & CEO - Bravehearts) and Ruby O'Rourke (HUBCARE)
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Rachel Monaahan

From: Jo Compagne <pa@bravehearts.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 11:28 AM

To: Rachel Monaghan

Subject: RE: Meeting 2:30pm Wednesday 15 April 2015

Wonderful Rachel! © | will send the diary invite in a moment! Thank you so much for organising!

Kind Regards, !

Jo Compagne
Executive Assistant to Hetty Johnston AM
National Grants Coordinator

Bravehearts Inc | PO Box 575, Arundel BC, QLD 4214
Phone: {07) 5552 3000 | Fax: {07) 5552 3088 | bravehearts.org.au

QLD ¢ NSW = VIC » TAS

Bravehearts' 2

Bt e Piotact Educate, Empower, Protect Our Kids
bravehearts.org.au

IMPORTANT
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged in which case neither s intended to be waived. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and reméve
system. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before opening or sending them on. Bravehearts Inc. operates under an Articte of Association, is operated by
Management and is assisted by a professional Advisory Committee. We are registered under the Collections Act 1966; AN and GST registered {41 496 913 890), are a registered Charity and
the ATO as a DGR {Deductible Gift Recipient). For more information about us and our work in the community, visit our website at www.bravehearts.org.au

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail |

From: Rachel Monaghan [mailto:Rachel.Monaghan@justice.qld.gov.au] |
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2015 11:26 AM

To: Jo Compagne

Subject: Meeting 2:30pm Wednesday 15 April 2015 5

Dear Jo,
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As discussed if you could please send meeting request to chiefjustice.carmody@courts.gld.gov.au — for 2:30pm in
the Chief Justice's chambers (please see address below in my signature stamp).

At this stage Judge Rinaudo, Chief Magistrate of Queensland has advised His Honour is unavailable as he will be in
Mount Isa Court. If that changes His Honour will let the Chief Justice know.

On arrival please see security and they will phone me and | will come down to greet Ms Johnston or alternatively Ms
Johnston can phone me on 3247 4279.

Thanks Jo.

Kind regards,

Rachel Monaghan

A/Executive Assistant to the

Honourable T F Carmody Chief Justice

Supreme Court of Queensland

Level 16, Queen Elizabeth |l Courts of Law

415 George Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000

(PO Box 15167, City East, QLD, 4002)

Telephone; +61 7 3247 4279 | Facsimile: +61 7 3247 4206
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
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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